MINUTES

MONTANA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
53rd LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION

SELECT .COMMITTEE ON SCHOOL FUNDING

Call to Order: By CHAIRMAN JOHN COBB, on January 14, 1993, at
4:30 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Members Present:
Rep. John Cobb, Chairman (R)
Rep. Ray Peck, Vice Chairman (D)
Rep. Bill Boharski (R)
Rep. Russell Fagg (R)
Rep. Mike Kadas (D)
Rep. Angela Russell (D)
Rep. Dick Simpkins (R)

Members Excused: Rep. Dave Wanzenried
Members Absent: None

Staff Present: Andrea Merrill, Legislative Council
Eddye McClure, Legislative Council
Evy Hendrickson, Committee Secretary

Please Note: These are summary minutes. Testimony and
discussion are paraphrased and condensed.

Committee Business Summary:

Hearing: None
Executive Action: None

CHAIRMAN COBB said the committee would be looking at the
disparities between schools and asked REP. KADAS if he had looked
through that material. (See EXHIBIT 2 in January 19, 1993
Minutes) REP. KADAS said he had looked at it very briefly but
not thoroughly enough to discuss it. He suggested perhaps Pat
Melby could walk through it with the committee.

Pat Melby, lobbyist for the underfunded schools, suggested that
Dr. Jack Gilchrist, Montana State University, would be the person
to explain it as he had done all the statistical work for the
underfunded schools lawsuit. However, at the present time he was
in trial. Mr. Melby was unable to suggest a time when Dr.
Gilchrist could present it to the committee.

CHAIRMAN COBB suggested the committee hold off on this analysis

930114SS.HM1



HOUSE SELECT SCHOOL FUNDING COMMITTEE
January 14, 1993
Page 2 of 4

and study the figures at their leisure until someone can explain
it. He asked REP. KADAS if they could go through the information
he has available from OPI on the spending disparities.

Jan Thompson, Office of Public Instruction, explained that the
graphs outline the foumdation program schedule for high school
and elementary districts. For the elementary level, the straight
line at the bottom is the area of foundation schedules where the
categories overlap one another. The graph indicates that the
lower the ANB count in a school district, the higher the cost,
given the fact that all districts have school buildings, fixed
costs, etc. As the size of the district increases, not all the
costs rise in proportion.

For elementary districts, the schedules even out at $1,913 in
per-ANB districts with 300 or more ANB. For secondary districts
the schedules level out at a 600 student school for $2,495 per
student. EXHIBITS 1 and 2

REP. BOHARSKI said as he looked at the graph, 7% of the students
in the small school category are costing 11% of the money. He
believes that’s somewhat of a disparity. In the middle category,
16% of the students are spending 18% of the money, which is
fairly close. For the largest schools, it looks a little bit the
other way, 77% of the students are spending 71% of the money. He
asked if that’s what the state wants to achieve.

Ms. Thompson said the intent of the graphs was to assist in
understanding where the schedules change, how much they change
and how many students and school districts are impacted by
changes in any of those categories.

REP. KADAS stated there are some small elementary districts that
are being funded less per ANB than even the largest elementary
districts. Ms. Thompson said that was correct.

REP. FAGG said he understood 20% of the school districts have 70%
of the students. He believed there was a bill for consolidation
where each high school had to have its own elementary district.
If that happened, the state would be down to about 175 districts.
He asked what would happen to these graphs if that bill passed,
recognizing there would be additional costs, etc.

Ms. Thompson said she could not answer the question.

REP. PECK asked Ms. Thompson, when she talks about "money,"
whether she is talking about just the schedules or total school
budgets. Ms. Thompson responded it was foundation dollars.

REP. BOHARSKI asked Ms. Thompson if it would be possible to
create a graph containing total state aid and total expenditures.
Ms. Thompson said that could easily be done.

REP. WANZENRIED present at this time.

930114S5S.HM1



HOUSE SELECT SCHOOL FUNDING COMMITTEE
January 14, 1993
Page 3 of 4

REP. KADAS explained EXHIBITS 3 and 4, saying he didn’t have any
conclusions at this point but believes it is a starting point for
the committee. Smaller districts are forced to spend more on
operations to maintain their facilities; therefore, they have
less to spend on instruction. The question should be whether
they are spending an adequate amount on instruction. He said he
would be interested in hearing from the experts what these
numbers tell us, and perhaps that can be done on Tuesday. He
suggested maybe using a classroom unit to distribute the funds,
rather than enrollment or ANB, and said he would like to hear
some discussion on the wisdom or futility of doing that.

REP. KADAS said another issue would be to look at expenditures in
relationship to foundation payments. He noted that that was one
rationale for revising the program. He said the smaller
districts, to a certain extent, may be underfunded. The numbers
show that larger districts are making considerably more local
effort than smaller districts. Somehow that has to be put
together. Effort is measured by local millage.

CHAIRMAN COBB asked if there are problems with fairness in the
whole property system. REP. KADAS said millage is a legitimate
measure as long as appraisal of value is consistent throughout
the state. If the same house is valued the same in all counties,
that is an even footing. However, if the same house is valued
differently, then there are some real problems.

REP. BOHARSKI asked what should be done if different districts
are willing to spend more - that’s a factor over which the state
has no control. REP. KADAS agreed that reaching a reasonable
resolution of the issue is not as simple as just looking at
expenditures.

Concerning taxable value, REP. SIMPKINS stated that the only
fairness issue at the present time is what to do with the
agriculture value of lands. He said there was a rundown on using
100% of agricultural valuation done at one time and perhaps that
should be looked at. He said it could prove to be very
interesting.

CHAIRMAN COBB said he would bring that to the meeting on Tuesday.
He asked members of the public to give an their interpretation of
the OPI exhibits.

REP. SIMPKINS agreed that the committee needs public input. He
said there are items in the accreditation standards that prevent
consolidation and asked if these should be addressed before that
issue is discussed. He said that, because of the court ruling,
the legislature can’t change accreditation standards.

CHAIRMAN COBB said this would probably come up during discussion
of REP. WANZENRIED’S bill on administrative costs. He asked the
public to give the committee any graphs, comments or data they

might have. He said the committee would also be discussing Sen.

930114SS.HM1



HOUSE SELECT SCHOOL FUNDING COMMITTEE
January 14, 1993
Page 4 of 4

Towe’s bill on administrative and extracurricular costs. He
asked Curt Nichols, Deputy Director, Governor’s Office of Budget
and Program Planning, whether the governor has a bill that
contains a 5% cut in the foundation program schedules.

Mr. Nichols said he was working with REP. SIMPKINS on the
Governor’s bill.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 5:00 p.m.

JOHN COBB, Chairman

NDRICKSON, Secretary

JC/eh/1s

930114SS.HM1



HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

ROLL CALL pare /- / ¢7ﬁ
NAME ' PRESENT ABSENT EXCUSED

John Cobb —
Ray Peck -

Bill Boharski ‘/

Russell Fagg e
Mike Kadas —
Angeia Russell _—
Dick Simpkins —

Dave Wanzenried ' )




{(eNY) Bujbuoings 20quny sBpidAY
ooL 009 00S% 00Y 00t 00Z 00T

1 ro1ritrtr ot ot P b1t bbbt b b1t b

(£6-2661 Ad @A1199}4a |Ilis ‘S8INPAYIS 1L6-0661 Ad uo paseq)

TS L

. _ l,..u...o.u
S6%T .

{
_
| _

aND _luh Dujpund

a|npayd>s winiboid uoDpUNO-| Ilf

aH
S 4 A7 =7 3vda
r T AIGHK3

00%

0001

0002

000t

000%

00SY

000€

(s) &Ny iog Bujpund
 onpdy>s wpi’boid uopDpUNO4



(oY) Bujbuojag 1oquuny] aBpidAy
ooL 009 00&
T T T T 17T 1T 11

(£6-2661 Ad 9ANI9Y)9 IS
'sa|NPaYds 16-0661 A4 Uo paseq)

0001

>_.uu=o=.u_u .. |
.@W: .............................................................. W ——— . Astz;;feﬁf;zs_;w,hw .wﬂ oooz

S6%Z

000t

Boiga uopbpuno-d

000%

($) eNp 14 Bujpund

B|DPBY>S WIDJ

i aNy 104 Dbugpun.
1 ___,___;u@m.«or,u_--vu-_uu .-.U..no_.h ..D_u--v..acn-

g E . | 2 Eiise | i [ e [ ey W [ e [ e [ e [ 2o o




IYLIOL ¥ AHODILYD
IYLOL €1 AHODILYD
W04 Zi AHODILYD
WIOL b AHODIALYD

WLOL 08 AHOOALYD
IIOL 8 ABODRLYD TOOHDS HOIH
1p0'cS %igz ses %P9zt S8ES L Yig] s -4 %99°0 s %0riL 121'es wo'es IWIOL 8 AWODAUYD
66T°cs RYOL €01L$ %*€9°ZL scrs w»rLi ess riss %or'y ers %1859 £TeS ri0'9L 101 L AHODILYD
SeTYE %89 9518 6EOPL ozes *EYT 01s 958 *<OT'L i g KESYO £CLTS B00°'S IYLOL 9 AHODALYD
»Z0'tS %ZE'T oLs ROEPL sers %zeL 55% f->>1 %810 s$ NES ' 18028 i1 ILOL S AHODILYD
STO°TS %000 oS %09 ve9s %000 os 8vis %000 os %6TH :wWL'S pas IWIOL ¥ AJODALYD
£OC'CS %828 S62% %0071 levs %060 OES [~->4 %20 s %00'SS SiTTS TSl IVIOL € ABODILVOD
-4~ %LE0 vis %00°L1L 5998 %ESL €S 1008 %SL°0 o8 %ECEO rs’Te 082 AVIOL TABODALYD
He'rs %E9'1 s %rrel zoes %S0 s oirs %210 s$ %e0°60 rO'ES 82 AVIOL ¢ ABODILYD AHVINAWTIE
990018 %000 o %10T rOeS %000 os xSO'LZ rei'zs %000 os WIE'SL 665°LS S8 (AHOBI1VYD ON) HELLNIO NOUYONAS INOLSMOTIRA
ANINTIOUNZ ‘dX3 D ININTIOHNZ  dX3°dD LINIWTIOUNI ‘DA FO INIRTIOUNS 39D INIWNTIONNI ‘DA IO INSWTIOENI '3 49 INSWTIOENI  AHODIUVYD H3d AHODALYD
IINNOWY WI0L 0 % LRV 3 aviOl JO % 11NV a3 IVIOL O % /INY dX3 TviOL 90 % LLNY 3 VIO0L 0 % ANV 3 IWI0L IO % 1AV X3 INSWTIONNI
BHNLIONIIX3 SNOLISNCOY ANVId SO SDNVYNIINVA H3HIO NOLLYHLSINKQY HYINOIHUNOVHELXS NOLLONULSNI
ONNJ TVHINID S3LLMNOYE ONY OGNV SNOLLVH3DO
‘wioL BONLIS 1830 Nd TSTL
cE—weryl
DM ZO0TW

SIDALTS ALINNWNOD ONY S20MHIS 0004 HO L S3DIAHIS TYNOLLYONOZ—NON ONV NOLLYIHOJSNYHL LINSANIS -S3OAHIS LH0ddNS S30MIONI UIHLO
TYHLNSO ONV ‘S2OIALRS SSINISNE ‘NOUVELSININGY Y00HDS ‘NOLLVHLS INIQY TYHENID =0 S3OMEAS 1HO0INS SI0NTONI NOLLYHLSINWAY

FLHTT

J7

31va
———ae bl

oy

218 TYNOUSNHLSNI-SIDIAUIS LHOddNS ONY ‘SINIONLS ~SIOIALIS 1HOGINS "NOLIHLSNI SSOMNTONT NOLLONLLEN!

mx SOUTTHLY BVINOMENOVELYE ONV SRULALOY BYINOIHUNOVEIXE ~S3DIAKIS TWNOL YONA2 ~NON S30/TIONI UV INOIHNOVHLG

(@3L0NVYNN) NOLLONKLSNI ONBENd S0 301440 ZOHNOS

ADODILYD AS BONINOIS LHOS

$10A1 810 IOOHIS TIV HOA SNOLONNA SHNLKNSGX3 A8

ANIWTIOUNS AB G30INIQ ESHNLIONSIXS ONMd TVHINSD 16--0081 ¥V3A TYOSid

HOLONY BAUVIEDI FHL 50 3010



SIONUTS ALUNNNRCO ONY SRONKIS 000 HOL SEONHIS WNOLIYONGTS~NON OGNV NOLLY LHOJSNVHL INSKINLS~SIONEIS L1HOGANS SAOMTONI HEHI0
IWELINIO ONY ‘SIOIALIS SSINISNG ‘NOLLYHLSININGY T00HOS 'NOLIVHISININGY TVHINTO 30 SZOUHIS LHOddNS S3AMTION! NOLLYHLSININGY
SOUFHLY HYINIHENOVEDE ONY SRULALOY HVTNOIMHNOVEIXE - SZOIAEES TYNOLIYONGS—NON S3OMTONI tvVINOBENOVEDG

V1S TWNOUDNELENI-SIONHIS 1HOGKNS ONV *SINSONLE—S3DALIS LHOCHNS "NOUDNKLSNT SSONTONT NOLLONELSNI

JNSIWTIOUNI  INSWTIOENS SIONVH INIWTIOUNT

(CRUONYNN) NOUONYELSN! ONBNd 30 3440 Z0UN0S

INDWTIONNS A8 “ZONINDIS 1HOS

SIOHLEIQ TOOHOS TIV HO= SNOLLONNA SHNUONSAXE A9

INSWTIOHNS A9 GSCGIAIC SUNUONSAX3 ONN- TVEINTD 160861 BVAA WOSd

HOLONV BAUVISOI BH1 20 IOHI0





